
Country Published price Institution Legislation
Addresses of the 

Medicines Agencies

Select a sheet by date (for example: 

Fichier de référence médicaments - 

01/08/2024 select sheet SSP Price 

comparison or SSP Price 

comparison_ZH)

price list for every month-Excel

https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/

default.aspx

https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-

remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-

sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-

pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-

reference.aspx

List des produits radio-

pharmaceutiques is selected

price list for every month-Excel

search engine А-Z, 1, α:

Nom de spécialité/name of the product

principe actif/active substance

Select a list (the main list «Επικαιροποίηση 

διαθήσεις χρενομένος λεκτοματικής 

υσύσημος με περισσότερα της προστέρων 

μεταβολών»). Additional lists are also 

published on the site.

price list in Excel and order for acceptance 

of the price list in PDF 

search engine

Nombre del producto farmacéutico/name of 

the product

Nombre genérico efecto y accesorio/active 

substance

https://boe.es/buscar/ https://boe.es/buscar/

Elenco dei farmaci di fascia A per principio 

attivo/list A outpatient products

Elenco dei farmaci di fascia H per principio 

attivo/list H hospital products

www.gazzettaufficiale.it www.gazzettaufficiale.it

search engine
Aktīvā viela, zāles, ATĶ kods, reģistrācijas 

numurs vai RAĪ nosaukums/Active 

substance, medicinal product, ATC code, 

registration number or MAH 

 

State Drug Agency/Zāļu valsts aģentūra

https://www.sanidad.gob.es/ https://www.sanidad.gob.es/profesionales/nomenclator.do

The web-site contains Decisions of the Ministry of Health on the prices of medicinal 

products.

Reference countries

http://www.eof.gr/web/gu

est/search

1.8.2024

Refernce countries

Web - adress

Retail price PVP (Precio de venta al 

público) with VAT

Manufacturer price PVL (Precio 

industrial máximo de

los medicamentos) without VAT

Retail price with VAT (Prezzo al 

pubblico €); 

Manufacturer price (Prezzo Ex-factory 

€)

Manufacturer price (Prix ex-usine) in 

EUR without VAT

Institut national d'assurance maladie-

invalidité

http://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/

default.aspx

Belgium

https://economie.fgov.be/fr/themes/

ventes/politique-des-prix/prix-

reglementes/medicaments-usage-

humain#marges-de-distribution

http://bijsluiters.fagg-

afmps.be/?localeValue=e

n

http://www.zva.gov.lv/zal

u-registrs/?lang=en

https://www.sanidad.gob.es/profesio

nales/farmacia/legislacion/precios/h

ome.htm

https://www.aemps.gob.e

s/cima/fichasTecnicas.do

?metodo=buscar

http://www.moh.gov.gr/articles/times-farmakwn/deltia-

timwn

Agenzia italiana del farmaco/Italian 

Drug Agency

Greece http://www.moh.gov.gr

Retail price (Prix public) in EUR with 

VAT or for hospital products 

manufacturer price (Prix ex-usine) in 

EUR with VAT included

http://likumi.lv/doc.php?id=147522 

https://likumi.lv/ta/id/120074-

noteikumi-par-zalu-cenu-

veidosanas-principiem

Belgisch Centrum voor 

Farmacotherapeutische 

Informatie/Belgian Center for 

Pharmacotherapeutic Information

Manufacturer price (Ex-Factory) in 

EUR without VAT
Υπουργείο Υγείας/Ministry of Health

www.gazzettaufficiale.it

*Calculation mechanism, mark-up 

scheme for wholesale and retail 

prices update 

Net retail price/1.6504 (or 1.8755 

for generic drugs in class A) 

https://www.aifa.gov.it

Ministerio de Sanidad/Ministry of 

Health

https://www.cbip.be https://www.cbip.be/fr/start

http://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/

default.aspx 

https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-

remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-

sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-

pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-

reference.aspx

The web-site contains monthly price lists of reimbursed medicinal products

The web-site contains monthly price lists of reimbursed medicinal products

Italy

The web-site contains price lists of medicinal products

https://www.aifa.gov.it https://www.aifa.gov.it/liste-farmaci-a-h

The web-site contains Decisions of the Italian Medicines Agency on prices of 

medicinal products.

The web-site contains monthly price lists of reimbursed medicinal products

Spain

The web-site contains price lists of medicinal products, incl. archive (sheets are in 

Excel format)

Nacionālais veselības dienests/The 

National Health Fund

The web-site contains (3) three month price list of reimbursed medicinal products 

in Excel

The web-site contains monthly price lists of reimbursed medicinal products

1. Kompensējamo šūkās A un B lististi (2024.gada 1.augustā)/List A and B of 

reimbursable medicinal products

2. Kompensējamo šūkūs C lististi (2024.gada 1.jūlija)/List C of reimbursable medicines

3. M list (2024.gada 1.augustā)/List M

(no archive supported)
Latvia

http://www.zva.gov.lv

http://www.zva.gov.lv/zvais/zalu-

registrs/?iss=1&lang=lv&q=&ON=&SN=&NAC=on&RN

=&ESC=on&AK=n07ca03&SAT=on&RA=&DEC=on&L

B=&PIM=on

Maksimāli pieļaujamā aptiekas cena 

(EUR) ar PVN

medicinal products not included in the 

reimbursement lists

http://www.vmnvd.gov.lv
http://www.vmnvd.gov.lv/lv/kompensejamie-

medikamenti/kompensejamo-zalu-saraksts

Wholesale price Kompen-sācijas bāzes 

cena (EUR)м

Retail price Aptiekas cena ar PVN 12% 

(EUR)

https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://boe.es/buscar/
https://boe.es/buscar/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
https://www.sanidad.gob.es/
https://www.sanidad.gob.es/profesionales/nomenclator.do
http://www.eof.gr/web/guest/search
http://www.eof.gr/web/guest/search
http://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/default.aspx
https://economie.fgov.be/fr/themes/ventes/politique-des-prix/prix-reglementes/medicaments-usage-humain
https://economie.fgov.be/fr/themes/ventes/politique-des-prix/prix-reglementes/medicaments-usage-humain
https://economie.fgov.be/fr/themes/ventes/politique-des-prix/prix-reglementes/medicaments-usage-humain
https://economie.fgov.be/fr/themes/ventes/politique-des-prix/prix-reglementes/medicaments-usage-humain
http://bijsluiters.fagg-afmps.be/?localeValue=en
http://bijsluiters.fagg-afmps.be/?localeValue=en
http://bijsluiters.fagg-afmps.be/?localeValue=en
http://www.zva.gov.lv/zalu-registrs/?lang=en
http://www.zva.gov.lv/zalu-registrs/?lang=en
https://www.sanidad.gob.es/profesionales/farmacia/legislacion/precios/home.htm
https://www.sanidad.gob.es/profesionales/farmacia/legislacion/precios/home.htm
https://www.sanidad.gob.es/profesionales/farmacia/legislacion/precios/home.htm
https://www.aemps.gob.es/cima/fichasTecnicas.do?metodo=buscar
https://www.aemps.gob.es/cima/fichasTecnicas.do?metodo=buscar
https://www.aemps.gob.es/cima/fichasTecnicas.do?metodo=buscar
http://www.moh.gov.gr/articles/times-farmakwn/deltia-timwn
http://www.moh.gov.gr/articles/times-farmakwn/deltia-timwn
http://www.moh.gov.gr/
http://likumi.lv/doc.php?id=147522
https://likumi.lv/ta/id/120074-noteikumi-par-zalu-cenu-veidosanas-principiem
https://likumi.lv/ta/id/120074-noteikumi-par-zalu-cenu-veidosanas-principiem
https://likumi.lv/ta/id/120074-noteikumi-par-zalu-cenu-veidosanas-principiem
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
https://www.aifa.gov.it/
https://www.cbip.be/
https://www.cbip.be/fr/start
http://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/themes/cout-remboursement/par-mutualite/medicament-produits-sante/remboursement/specialites/Pages/specialites-pharmaceutiques-remboursables-listes-fichiers-reference.aspx
https://www.aifa.gov.it/
https://www.aifa.gov.it/liste-farmaci-a-h
http://www.zva.gov.lv/
http://www.zva.gov.lv/zvais/zalu-registrs/?iss=1&lang=lv&q=&ON=&SN=&NAC=on&RN=&ESC=on&AK=n07ca03&SAT=on&RA=&DEC=on&LB=&PIM=on
http://www.zva.gov.lv/zvais/zalu-registrs/?iss=1&lang=lv&q=&ON=&SN=&NAC=on&RN=&ESC=on&AK=n07ca03&SAT=on&RA=&DEC=on&LB=&PIM=on
http://www.zva.gov.lv/zvais/zalu-registrs/?iss=1&lang=lv&q=&ON=&SN=&NAC=on&RN=&ESC=on&AK=n07ca03&SAT=on&RA=&DEC=on&LB=&PIM=on
http://www.zva.gov.lv/zvais/zalu-registrs/?iss=1&lang=lv&q=&ON=&SN=&NAC=on&RN=&ESC=on&AK=n07ca03&SAT=on&RA=&DEC=on&LB=&PIM=on
http://www.vmnvd.gov.lv/
http://www.vmnvd.gov.lv/lv/kompensejamie-medikamenti/kompensejamo-zalu-saraksts
http://www.vmnvd.gov.lv/lv/kompensejamie-medikamenti/kompensejamo-zalu-saraksts


Select the subsection Aktualijos à select the sheet for the corresponding six-month 

period 2024, for example: 2024-06-28 2024 m. II p.m. kompensuojamųių vaškiių 

preparatų kainyno deklaruųtų kainų lišašų

The web-site contains price lists of reimbursable medicinal products in Excel 

format for the 1st and 2nd semesters of each year. An archive from 2017 is 

maintained.

Lithuania

http://www.vlk.lt

https://ligoniukasa.lrv.lt/lt/veiklos-sritys/gydymo-

istaigoms-ir-partneriams/kompensuojamieji-vaistai-

ir-medicinos-pagalbos-priemones-

2/kompensuojamuju-vaistu-ir-mpp-

aktualijos/aktualijos-1/

Manufacturer price (Deklaruota kaina 

Lietuvai, Eur) in EURO without VAT

The web-site contains monthly price lists (as of the 16th) of reimbursable and non-

reimbursable medicinal products, including an archive in Excel format. An 

archive is maintained from 16.06.2020.

https://www.vvkt.lt https://www.vvkt.lt/index.php?1768368602
Manufacturer price (Deklaruota kaina 

EURO) in EUR without VAT

Valstybinė vaistų kontrolės tarnyba prie 

Lietuvos Respublikos sveikatos apsaugos 

ministerijos Valstybės biudžetinė 

įstaiga/State Agency for Drug Control 

under the Ministry of Health of the 

Republic of Lithuania.

State budget institution

A price list is selected, for example: Магиниторё declaruotos nekompensuojamёї 

межимі kainos (galioja nuo 2024-07-16)
https://vapris.vvkt.lt/vvkt-

web/public/medications?l

ang=en

Valstybinė ligonių kasa/National Health 

Insurance Fund under the Ministry of 

Health

http://www.vlk.lt/
https://ligoniukasa.lrv.lt/lt/veiklos-sritys/gydymo-istaigoms-ir-partneriams/kompensuojamieji-vaistai-ir-medicinos-pagalbos-priemones-2/kompensuojamuju-vaistu-ir-mpp-aktualijos/aktualijos-1/
https://ligoniukasa.lrv.lt/lt/veiklos-sritys/gydymo-istaigoms-ir-partneriams/kompensuojamieji-vaistai-ir-medicinos-pagalbos-priemones-2/kompensuojamuju-vaistu-ir-mpp-aktualijos/aktualijos-1/
https://ligoniukasa.lrv.lt/lt/veiklos-sritys/gydymo-istaigoms-ir-partneriams/kompensuojamieji-vaistai-ir-medicinos-pagalbos-priemones-2/kompensuojamuju-vaistu-ir-mpp-aktualijos/aktualijos-1/
https://ligoniukasa.lrv.lt/lt/veiklos-sritys/gydymo-istaigoms-ir-partneriams/kompensuojamieji-vaistai-ir-medicinos-pagalbos-priemones-2/kompensuojamuju-vaistu-ir-mpp-aktualijos/aktualijos-1/
https://ligoniukasa.lrv.lt/lt/veiklos-sritys/gydymo-istaigoms-ir-partneriams/kompensuojamieji-vaistai-ir-medicinos-pagalbos-priemones-2/kompensuojamuju-vaistu-ir-mpp-aktualijos/aktualijos-1/
https://www.vvkt.lt/
https://www.vvkt.lt/index.php?1768368602
https://vapris.vvkt.lt/vvkt-web/public/medications?lang=en
https://vapris.vvkt.lt/vvkt-web/public/medications?lang=en
https://vapris.vvkt.lt/vvkt-web/public/medications?lang=en


http://www.ms.ro

https://ms.ro/ro/minister/organizare/directia-politica-

medicamentului-si-a-dispozitivelor-medicale/preturi-

medicamente/catalogul-public-national-al-preturilor-

maximale-ale-medicamentelor-de-uz-uman/

Producer price in local currency RON 

(Preţ producer) excluding VAT
Ministerul sanatatii/ Ministry of Health

Producer price in local currency RON 

(Preţ producer) excluding VAT

Monitorul Oficial Partea I/State Gazette 

of Romania Part I
Exchange rate EUR/RON=4.9449*

A folder for the relevant month is 

selected, for example: Zoznam likak s 

úradne prádneou cenou 1.08.2024 – 

31.08.2024

The folder contains:

1.Ceny_Lieky_cast_A_k_01_08_2024 

.xls/Part A-non-refundable products

2.Ceny_Lieky_cast_B_k_01_08_2024 

.xls/Part B recoverable products

3.Ceny_Lieky_cast_C_k_01_08_2024 

.xls/Part With radiopharmaceuticals

search engine: select CIP or UCD by trade 

name Nom commercial/trade name

Journal officiel

The web-site contains monthly price lists of reimbursed and non-reimbursed 

medicinal products, including an archive in Excel 

http://www.monitoruloficial.ro https://monitoruloficial.ro/e-monitor/

https://www.ms.ro/ro/transparenta-

decizionala/acte-normative-

aprobate/

https://www.anm.ro/nome

nclator/medicamente

The web-site contains Decisions of the Ministry of Health on approval of prices of 

medicinal products, included in the relevant issue of the State Gazette, part I.

Romania

Slovenia https://www.jazmp.si/
http://www.cbz.si/cbz/baz

azdr2.nsf/Search/$search

Form?SearchView

Wholesale price (Cena na debelo ) 

excluding VAT in EUR

Javna agencija RS za zdravila in 

medicinske pripomočke /Agency for 

Medicinal Products and Medical Devices

*For the annual price adjustment of medicinal products included in the 2023/2024 Public Catalog, the average exchange rate for the second quarter of 2022 of the National Bank of Romania is applied https://bnr.ro/Cursul-de-schimb-3544.aspx

Slovakia http://www.health.gov.sk/Titulka http://www.health.gov.sk/?kategorizacia-a-ceny
Manufacturer price (Úradne určená 

cena lieku) in EUR without VAT

Ministerstvo zdravotníctva/Ministry of 

Health

The web-site contains information about drug prices:

- reimbursed for social security and approved for communities (identified by CIP 

code).

- paid in addition to DRG by health facilities (identified by UCD code).

http://www.codage.ext.cnamts.fr/
http://www.codage.ext.cnamts.fr/codif/bdm_it/index.php?p

_site=AMELI
L`Assurance Maladie/Health Insurance

France

https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr The decisions are published in the Official Gazette of France

Manufacturer price (CIP-Prix 

Fabricant Hors Taxes /HT par UCD) in 

EUR without VAT

https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/jorf/

id/JORFTEXT000037611571

http://agence-

prd.ansm.sante.fr/php/eco

dex/index.php 

The web-site contains: The public catalog of the prices of medicinal products. The 

subsection Catalogul Public national al preturilor maximume ale medicamentelor de uz 

umanà is selected, the list is in Excel format (an update is published on a certain date, no 

archive is maintained)

http://www.pisrs.si/Pis.web/pregled

Predpisa?id=PRAV12442

http://www.sukl.sk

https://www.jazmp.si/fileadmin/datoteke/seznami/SFE/C

ene/cene_2007hist.html

archive price lists until 01.05.2020. in 

Excel and PDF

A price list is selected by date, for example 

01.08.2024

http://www.ms.ro/
https://ms.ro/ro/minister/organizare/directia-politica-medicamentului-si-a-dispozitivelor-medicale/preturi-medicamente/catalogul-public-national-al-preturilor-maximale-ale-medicamentelor-de-uz-uman/
https://ms.ro/ro/minister/organizare/directia-politica-medicamentului-si-a-dispozitivelor-medicale/preturi-medicamente/catalogul-public-national-al-preturilor-maximale-ale-medicamentelor-de-uz-uman/
https://ms.ro/ro/minister/organizare/directia-politica-medicamentului-si-a-dispozitivelor-medicale/preturi-medicamente/catalogul-public-national-al-preturilor-maximale-ale-medicamentelor-de-uz-uman/
https://ms.ro/ro/minister/organizare/directia-politica-medicamentului-si-a-dispozitivelor-medicale/preturi-medicamente/catalogul-public-national-al-preturilor-maximale-ale-medicamentelor-de-uz-uman/
https://ms.ro/ro/minister/organizare/directia-politica-medicamentului-si-a-dispozitivelor-medicale/preturi-medicamente/catalogul-public-national-al-preturilor-maximale-ale-medicamentelor-de-uz-uman/
http://www.monitoruloficial.ro/
https://monitoruloficial.ro/e-monitor/
https://www.ms.ro/ro/transparenta-decizionala/acte-normative-aprobate/
https://www.ms.ro/ro/transparenta-decizionala/acte-normative-aprobate/
https://www.ms.ro/ro/transparenta-decizionala/acte-normative-aprobate/
https://www.anm.ro/nomenclator/medicamente
https://www.anm.ro/nomenclator/medicamente
https://www.jazmp.si/
http://www.cbz.si/cbz/bazazdr2.nsf/Search/$searchForm?SearchView
http://www.cbz.si/cbz/bazazdr2.nsf/Search/$searchForm?SearchView
http://www.cbz.si/cbz/bazazdr2.nsf/Search/$searchForm?SearchView
http://www.health.gov.sk/Titulka
http://www.health.gov.sk/?kategorizacia-a-ceny
http://www.codage.ext.cnamts.fr/
http://www.codage.ext.cnamts.fr/codif/bdm_it/index.php?p_site=AMELI
http://www.codage.ext.cnamts.fr/codif/bdm_it/index.php?p_site=AMELI
https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/
https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/jorf/id/JORFTEXT000037611571
https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/jorf/id/JORFTEXT000037611571
http://agence-prd.ansm.sante.fr/php/ecodex/index.php
http://agence-prd.ansm.sante.fr/php/ecodex/index.php
http://agence-prd.ansm.sante.fr/php/ecodex/index.php
http://www.pisrs.si/Pis.web/pregledPredpisa?id=PRAV12442
http://www.pisrs.si/Pis.web/pregledPredpisa?id=PRAV12442
http://www.sukl.sk/
https://www.jazmp.si/fileadmin/datoteke/seznami/SFE/Cene/cene_2007hist.html
https://www.jazmp.si/fileadmin/datoteke/seznami/SFE/Cene/cene_2007hist.html

